

## PROFILE

Talented programmer with 9 years of Cocoa experience and a passion for technology, games, and great software.

## SKILLS

Objective-C, Cocoa, Cocoa Touch, REST APIs, Core Data, Auto Layout, Swift, PHP, Ruby, JavaScript, NodeJS, SQLite, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, nginx, Apache, HTML, CSS, Nagios

## EXPERIENCE

### **Associate Staff Developer, Black Pixel, Seattle, WA — June 2013 - Current**

- Rewrote a high profile Mac application to use modern API & language features while building new features
- Developed a variety of iOS apps that interact with wide range of web APIs and for clients big & small
- Diagnosed & resolved iOS & Mac apps for Core Data, auto layout, and memory problems

### **Software Developer, Ambrosia Software, Rochester, NY — November 2008 - April 2013**

- Developed OS X and iOS utilities, games and frameworks
- Rewrote the layout engine of a Core Animation Powered iPhone game to improve performance and run on iPad.
- Worked on team that rewrote Snapz Pro X with modern APIs

### **Owner, Buttered Cat Software, Rochester, NY — July 2007 - Present**

- Developed small OS X utilities for free and for sale in Mac App Store

### **Web Developer, Rainstorm Consulting, Orono, ME — January 2005 - November 2008**

- Worked with a team to put out top quality websites & web services for universities, small businesses and organizations

## EDUCATION

University of Maine, Orono, ME — BA in New Media, 2004

## PRODUCTS

<b>Parley</b>	<a href="http://battered-cat.com/products/Parley">battered-cat.com/products/Parley</a>
<b>Forage</b>	<a href="http://battered-cat.com/products/Forage">battered-cat.com/products/Forage</a>
<b>QuickBoot</b>	<a href="http://battered-cat.com/products/QuickBoot">battered-cat.com/products/QuickBoot</a>
<b>Aki for iPad</b>	<a href="http://ambrosiasw.com/games/aki-ipad">ambrosiasw.com/games/aki-ipad</a>
<b>WireTap Anywhere 2</b>	<a href="http://ambrosiasw.com/utilities/wta">ambrosiasw.com/utilities/wta</a>
<b>Snapz Pro X</b>	<a href="http://ambrosiasw.com/utilities/snapzprox">ambrosiasw.com/utilities/snapzprox</a>

**EasyEnvelopes**

[ambrosiasw.com/utilities/easyenvelopes](http://ambrosiasw.com/utilities/easyenvelopes)